



Hugo Roberto Guedes

Phone: +55 14 99600-1481

E-Mail: Hugo.guedes@hrguedes.dev

Address: São Paulo, Brazil

Profile

I have been a software developer for more than 6 years, working with integration API development and developing systems such as SAS, Web Portal and internal systems, as well as migrating legacy systems to new architectures such as micro-services, and taking applications to the cloud.

Experience

SR .NET FULL STACK DEVELOPER - TAKING - HOME OFFICE – 2022-PRESENT

API development and support on legacy application in C# and Asp Net, SQL Server and developing new versions for the cloud with new architecture with C#, Azure, MongoDB and RabbitMQ and using design patterns like DDD and SOLID and observability and monitoring.

SR .NET FULL STACK DEVELOPER - IT SINGULAR - HOME OFFICE – 2022-2022

I participated in the design and development of an ERP for logistics company JT EXPRESS to integrate with the SHOPPE and SHEIN E-commerce processes, using C# for integration APIs, Windows Form and Xamarin, as a database using MySQL, I developed an application using Xamarin Form to assist the Door to Door process, unfortunately the project was canceled.

MID-LEVEL .NET FULL STACK DEVELOPER - GLOBALSYS - HOME OFFICE – 2022-2022 (SHORT PROJECT)

Development for a portal for maintenance and analysis of contracts using C# for API and ReactJS for Web Portal with SQL Server for database.

ABC BRASIL MID-LEVEL .NET DEVELOPER - HOME OFFICE – 2021-2021 (6 MONTHS)

Automation of processes in spreadsheets for integration with the Business Intelligence database, using C#, and participated in the development of an API for recalculation of interest and loan rates using C#, SQL SERVER and gRPC.

META LOCALIZA MID-LEVEL .NET DEVELOPER - HOME OFFICE – 2021-2021 (6 MONTHS)

Support for LOCALIZA's legacy sales application that used C#, Asp Net Web Forms and Angular, and in the development of new micro-services and Workers with C# and SQL Server with new architecture.

LG LUGAR DE GENTE - MID-LEVEL DEVELOPER - SÃO PAULO - 2019 - 2021

I worked with development and support for E-learning and business games, with C#, Unity 3D, VueJs, RabbitMQ and Mongo DB technologies, I was also responsible for the development of a Web API application with C#, Mongo DB, VueJS and Python, to collect and analyze data from E-learning and games using the xAPI standard and replace the old Scorm standard.

LABORATÓRIO SODRÉ - JR FULL STACK DEVELOPER - 2017 - 2019

I participated in the support and development of the legacy ERP and had the opportunity to participate from the conception to the development and delivery of the new ERP aimed at clinical and toxicological analysis, using C#, SQL SERVER, TELERIK REPORT, AZURE technologies.

Education

Anhembi Morumbi, São Paulo, SP – Specialization in Data Science - 2020 - 2021

Unilins, Lins, SP – Software analysis and development - 2015 - 2017

Skills

C#, TYPESCRIPT, TSQL, PLSQL, MONGODB, SQLSERVER, EF CORE, DAPPER, MOBILE, REACT, DDD, SOLID, MICROSERVICES, DOCKER, LINUX, SCRUM, DEVOPS, AZURE DEVOPS.